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L W S L - d S  Diamond Williams 

From: Dana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc,state.fl.us 

~~ _cII . - ~  

Tuesday, January 18, 2011 1:49 PM 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 03 (AOM Customer Notice).ltr.pdf 
a) Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 

Christian W. Marcelli; mgallarda@pluriscompanies.com; Anna Williams 
Docket No. 100381-WS; Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a late payment fee 
of $5.25 in Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

cinarcelli@,rsbattorneys.com 
(407) 830-6331 

b) DocketNo. 100381-WS 

Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 
Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a late payment fee of $5.25 in 

c) Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 

d) 5 pages 

e) Notice of Filing of the Affidavit of Mailing the Customer Notice dated January 14, 201 1 

1/18/2011 



Lw opplcls 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM 8r BENTLEY, LLP 

www.nbauorncys.mm 

Plarc Respond m the Mary 05- 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, F'L 32399 

January 18,2011 

E - F I LI N G 

Re: Docket No. 100381-WS; Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a 
late payment fee of $5.25 in Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 
Our File No.: 43085.09 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of Fig of the Affidavit 
of Mailing the Customer Notice dated January 14, 2011 to the customers of Pluris 
Wedgefield, Inc. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

For the Firm 

C W d e r  
Enclosures 
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c- 0 + cc: Mr. Maurice Gallarda (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) .. 

g =; 0 < 
Anna R. Williams, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) r'. -f 

-, u c, 
a 
L L  

C> 
0 

766 N. S m  Darve, Sum! 4030, himy, Fmarru 32746 (407) 8306331 FAX (407) 830-8522 
2548 BWRSXUNE P u i s  D m ,  TWSE€, FLORIDA 32301 (850) 877-6555 FAX (850) 656-4029 

950 PWINSU Co~po~hm Gncle. S u m  2020, B o a  RAmN. FLORIDA 33487 (561) 982-71 14 FAX (561) 982-71 16 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBUC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Request for approval of tariff 
amendment to include a late payment 
fee of $5.25 in Orange County by 
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 

Docket No.: 100381-WS 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Applicant, PLURIS WEDGEFIELD, INC., by and through its undersigned attorneys, 

and pursuant to pursuant to Chapter 367, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-30.135, Florida 

Adminisuative Code, hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the 

Affidavit of Mailing evidencing that the Customer Notice dated January 14,2011 has been 

sent to the customers of Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 

Respectfully submitted’on this 18” day of 
January, 201 1, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, Florida 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 

cmarcelli@rsbattornevs.com 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 

CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLl 
Florida Bar No.: 64946 
For the Firm 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

COUNTY OF ORANGE 

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take 

acknowledgments, personally appeared after being duly sworn 
cr 

on oath, did depose and say that he/she is the of Pluris, LLC, which is the 

sole owner of Pluris Wedgefield, Inc., and that on January 14, 2011, he/she did send by 

regular US. Mail, a copy of the attached Customer Notice, to  all customers of the utility. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. 

[See Attached Certificate] 



G.S. 10B-43 NOTARIAL CERTIFICATE FOR AN OATH OR 
AFFIRMATION 

North Carolina 

County of flS\O\./ 

Signed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me lhis day by 
Name o)prmcrpaj 

Witness niy hand and official seal, this the & day o f h d  ,20_LL. 

(Official Seal) 
Oficial Signature of Notaty 

Erica D b n d j  
Notary k printed or typed m e  

_, Notary Public 

My commission expires nkwkr 1;20l5- 



PLURIS WEDGEFIELD, INC. 

CUSTOMER NOTICE 

ISSUED: January 14,2011 

On December 20, 2010, the  Florida Public Servicc Commission issued Order No. 
PSC-10-0735-TRF-WS, in Docket No. 100381-WS, approving a change to Pluris Wedgefield, 
Inc.’s (“Utility”) Tariffs to allow it to collect a $5.25 late payment fee where payment has 
not been received by the due date, and to collect miscellaneous service charges for 
connection and premises visit services, as noted below: 

SCHEDULE OF MISCELLANEOUS SERV ICE CHARGES -WASTEWATER 

Normal Business Hours After Normal B usiness Hour S 

Initial Connection Fee 

Normal Reconnection Fee 

Violation Reconnection Fee 

Premises Visit 

$21.00 

$21.00 

$21 .00 

$21.00 

$42.00 

$42.00 

$42.00 

$42.00 

* Please note: This schedule was revised so that connection and premises visit fees 
are the same for water or wastewater service. I f  you receive both water and 
wastewater service you would only be charged once for connection and 
premises visit fees per visit 

These miscellaneous service charges and late fees are effective for service on or 
after January 19, 2011. 

This notice was prepared by the Utility and approved by the Commission Staff for 
distribution by the Utility to its customers. 


